
16896 Federal Register / Vol. 65, No. 62 / Thursday, March 30, 2000 / Notices

1 Chairman Ann Brown and Commissioner
Thomas H. Moore voted to provisionally accept the
agreement. Vice Chairman Mary Sheila Gall voted
to approve the agreement with the section VII
delegation of authority deleted. Commissioner
Moore accompanied his vote with a letter
requesting that the staff brief him before exercising
the section VII delegated authority.

Affected Public: Individuals or
households; businesses or other for-
profit organizations; not-for-profit
institutions; farms; Federal Government;
and State, Local or Tribal Government.

Estimated Number of Respondents:
100 responses for a complaint regarding
invention promoters/promotion firms
and 100 responses for responding to the
complaint per year.

Estimated Time Per Response: It is
estimated to take approximately 15
minutes to submit a complaint and 15
minutes for the invention promoters/
promotion firms to respond to a
complaint.

Estimated Total Annual Burden
Hours: 50 hours per year.

Estimated Total Annual Cost Burden:
$0 (no capital start-up or maintenance

expenditures are required). Using the
professional hourly rate of $30.00 for
paralegals (or professionals equal to
paralegals) to prepare the complaint and
the average hourly rate of $101.00 to
prepare the response to the complaint,
the PTO estimates $3,275.00 per year for
salary costs associated with
respondents.

Item

Estimated
time for re-

sponse
(minutes)

Estimated
annual bur-
den hours

Estimated
annual re-
sponses

Complaint Regarding Invention Promoter ............................................................................................... 15 25 100
Responses to the Complaints ................................................................................................................. 15 25 100

Totals ................................................................................................................................................ .................... 50 200

IV. Request for Comments
Comments are invited on: (a) Whether

the proposed collection of information
is necessary for the proper performance
of the functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility; (b) the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden
(including hours and cost) of the
proposed collection of information; (c)
ways to enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and (d) ways to minimize the
burden of the collection of information
on respondents, e.g., the use of
automated collection techniques or
other forms of information technology.

Comments submitted in response to
this notice will be summarized or
included in the request for OMB
approval of this information collection;
they also will become a matter of public
record.

Dated: March 24, 2000.
Linda Engelmeier,
Departmental Forms Clearance Officer, Office
of the Chief Information Officer.
[FR Doc. 00–7809 Filed 3–29–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510–16–P

THE COMMISSION OF FINE ARTS

Notice of Meeting

The next meeting of the Commission
of Fine Arts is scheduled for 19 April
2000 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commission’s
offices at the National Building Museum
(Pension Building), Suite 312, Judiciary
Square, 441 F Street, N.W., Washington,
D.C. 20001–2728. Items of discussion
will include designs for projects
affecting the appearance of Washington,
D.C., including buildings and parks.

Inquiries regarding the agenda and
requests to submit written or oral

statements should be addressed to
Charles H. Atherton, Secretary,
Commission of Fine Arts, at the above
address or call 202–504–2200.
Individuals requiring sign language
interpretation for the hearing impaired
should contact the Secretary at least 10
days before the meeting date.

Dated in Washington, D.C., 23 March 2000.
Charles H. Atherton,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–7903 Filed 3–29–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6330–01–M

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY
COMMISSION

[CPSC Docket No. 00–C0008]

Standard Mattress Company,
Provisional Acceptance of a
Settlement Agreement and Order

AGENCY: Consumer Product Safety
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: It is the policy of the
Commission to publish settlements
which it provisionally accepts under the
Consumer Product Safety Act in the
Federal Register in accordance with the
terms of 16 CFR 1605.13(4). Published
below is a provisionally-accepted
Settlement Agreement with Standard
Mattress Company, containing a civil
penalty of $60,000.1

DATES: Any interested person may ask
the Commission not to accept this

agreement or otherwise comment on its
contents by filing a written request with
the Office of the Secretary by April 14,
2000.
ADDRESSES: Persons wishing to
comment on this Settlement Agreement
should send written comments to the
Comment 00–C0008, Office of the
Secretary, Consumer Product Safety
Commission, Washington, DC 20207.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Michael J. Gidding, Trial Attorney,
Office of Compliance and Enforcement,
Consumer Product Safety Commission,
Washington, DC 20207; telephone (301)
504–0626, 1344.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The text of
the Agreement and Order appears
below.

Dated: March 24, 2000.
Sadye E. Dunn,
Secretary.

Consent Order Agreement
Standard Mattress Company

(‘‘Respondent’’), enters into this Consent
Order Agreement (‘‘Agreement’’) with
the staff of the Consumer Product Safety
Commission (hereinafter,
‘‘Commission’’) pursuant to the
procedures for Consent Order
Agreements contained in section
1605.13 of the Commission’s Procedures
for Investigations, Inspections, and
Inquiries under the Flammable Fabrics
Act (FFA), 16 CFR 1605.13. This
Agreement and Order are for the sole
purpose of settling allegations of the
staff that Respondent violated sections
3(a) and 5(c) of the Flammable Fabrics
Act (FFA), as amended 15 U.S.C.
1192(a) and 1194(c), by failing to
comply with requirements under the
Standard for the Flammability of
Mattresses and Mattress Pads, 16 CFR
part 1632 (FF 4–72, amended) (the
‘‘Mattress Standard’’), as is more fully
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set forth in the Complaint
accompanying this Agreement. With
respect to the matters alleged in the
Complaint, the purpose of the
Agreement is to settle all claims and
potential claims that Respondent
violated the FFA, the Federal Trade
Commission Act (FTCA), 15 U.S.C. 41 et
seq. (to the extent functions under that
act related to the administration and
enforcement of the FAA have been
transferred to the Commission), the
Consumer Product Safety Act (CPSA),
15 U.S.C. 2051, et seq., and all
regulations promulgated under those
statutes.

Respondent and the Staff Agree
1. The Consumer Product Safety

Commission has jurisdiction in this
matter under the FFA, the FTCA, and
the CPSA.

2. Respondent is a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of
Connecticut, with its principal place of
business located at 261 Weston Street,
Hartford, Connecticut. Respondent
manufactures futons.

3. Respondent is now, and has been
engaged in, the manufacture for sale,
and the sale in commerce, of futons
which are subject to the requirements of
the Mattress Standard and the FFA.

4. Respondent denies the allegations
of the Complaint that it knowingly or
otherwise violated the Mattress
Standard and sections 3(a) and 5(c) of
the FFA, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 1192(a)
and 1194(c), or any provision of the
FTCA or the CPSA.

5. This Agreement is entered into for
the purposes of settlement only and
does not constitute a determination by
the Commission that Respondent
knowingly or otherwise violated the
Mattress Standard, the FAA, the FTCA,
or the CPSA.

6. Upon final acceptance of this
Agreement, Respondent agrees to
conduct a consumer level recall of style
605, 608, 611, and 613 futons sold by
retailers from May 1, 1998 through
October 31, 1998 by (1) joining with the
Commission in issuing a joint press
release that is mutually acceptable to
the parties; (2) notifying all retailers to
whom, during this period, Standard
sold such futons of the terms of recall
and providing those retailers with
mutually agreed upon point-of-purchase
posters describing those terms; and (3)
offering each consumer who owns a
futon described above a replacement
futon upon completion of a form and
return of the law label, brand name tag,
and a portion of the old futon to
demonstrate its destruction, and upon
identification of the retailer from whom
the consumer purchased the futon,

provided that no consumer shall be
required to document proof of purchase
as a condition for obtaining a
replacement futon.

7. Without admitting to the
commission of any violation,
Respondent agrees to pay, in settlement
of the staff’s allegations, a civil penalty
of $60,000 as set forth in the attached
incorporated Order.

8. This Agreement becomes effective
only upon its final acceptance by the
Commission and service of the
incorporated Final Order upon
Respondent.

9. Upon final acceptance of this
Agreement by the Commission and
issuance of the Final Order, Respondent
knowingly, voluntarily, and completely
waives any rights it may have in this
matter (1) to an administrative or
judicial hearing, (2) to judicial review or
other challenge or contest of the validity
of the Commission’s actions, (3) to a
determination by the Commission as to
whether Respondent failed to comply
with the FFA or FTCA, (4) to a
statement of findings of fact and
conclusions of law by the Commission,
(5) to any claims under the Equal Access
to Justice Act, and (6) to a determination
by the Commission under section 30(d)
of the CPSA, 15 U.S.C. 2079(d), that it
is in the public interest to regulate the
risk of injury associated with futons
manufactured by Respondent for the
purpose of implementing the recall
referenced in paragraph 6 of this
Agreement.

10. Violation of the provisions of the
Order may subject Respondent to a civil
and/or criminal penalty for each such
violation, as prescribed by law.

11. The Commission may disclose the
terms of this Agreement to the public.

12. This Agreement may be used in
interpreting the Provisional and Final
Orders. Agreements, understandings,
representations, or interpretations apart
from those contained in this Agreement
may not be used to vary or to contradict
its terms.

13. Upon acceptance of this
Agreement, the Commission shall issue
the following Order incorporated
herein.

Dated: March 8, 2000.

Standard Mattress Company
Robert Naboicheck,
President.
The Commission Staff
Alan H. Schoem,
Director, Office of Compliance.
Eric L. Stone,
Director, Legal Division.

Dated: March 7, 2000.
Michael J. Gidding,
Attorney.

Order

Upon consideration of the Consent
Order Agreement entered into between
Standard Mattress Company
(‘‘Respondent’’) and the staff of the
Consumer Product Safety Commission;
and it appearing that the Commission
has jurisdiction over the subject matter
and Respondent and that the Consent
Order Agreement is in the public
interest.

I

It Is Ordered That the Consent Order
Agreement be and hereby is accepted,
and

II

It Is Further Ordered That
Respondent, and its successors and
assigns, agents, representatives, and
employees of the Respondent, acting
directly or through any corporation,
subsidiary, division, or other business
entity, or through any agency, device or
instrumentality, do forthwith cease and
desist from manufacturing for sale,
selling, or offering for sale, in
commerce, any futon or other product
which is subject to, and fails to conform
with, the requirements of the Standard
for the Flammability of Mattresses and
Mattress Pads (FF 4–72, amended), 16
CFR part 1632.

III

It Is Further Ordered That Respondent
conduct prototype testing for each futon
design, prior to production, and conduct
prototype testing or, if appropriate,
obtain supplier certification to support
any substitution of materials after initial
prototype testing, in accordance with
the applicable provisions of the
Standard for the Flammability of
Mattresses and Mattress Pads (FF 4–72,
amended), 16 CFR part 1632.

IV

It Is Further Ordered That Respondent
prepare and maintain: (a) Written
records of all prototype tests specified
in paragraph III of this Order for each
futon design, including photographs of
the tested futons; (b) a written record of
the manufacturing specifications of each

VerDate 20<MAR>2000 18:33 Mar 29, 2000 Jkt 190000 PO 00000 Frm 00027 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\30MRN1.SGM pfrm01 PsN: 30MRN1



16898 Federal Register / Vol. 65, No. 62 / Thursday, March 30, 2000 / Notices

futon prototype; and (c) written records
of the manufacturing specifications of
any material substituted for that used in
the original prototype testing, in
accordance with applicable provisions
of the Standard for the Flammability of
Mattresses and Mattress Pads (FF 4–72,
amended), 16 CFR part 1632.

V
It Is Further Ordered That Respondent

prepare and maintain all other records
required by the Standard for the
Flammability of Mattresses and Mattress
Pads (FF 4–72, amended), 16 CFR part
1632, for Respondent’s futons, and
comply with all applicable labeling
requirements of the Standard for the
Flammability of Mattresses and Mattress
Pads (FF 4–72, amended), 16 CFR part
1632, with respect to those futons.

VI
It Is Further Ordered That Respondent

conduct a consumer level recall of style
605, 608, 611, and 613 futons sold by
retailers from May 1, 1998 through
October 31, 1998 by (1) joining with the
Commission in issuing a joint press
release that is mutually acceptable to
the parties; (2) notifying all retailers to
whom, during this period, Respondent
sold such futons of the terms of recall
and providing those retailers with
mutually acceptable point-of-purchase
posters describing those terms; and (3)
offering each consumer who owns a
futon described above a replacement
futon upon completion of a form and
return of the law label, brand name tag,
and a portion of the old futon to
demonstrate its destruction, and upon
identification of the retailer from whom
the consumer purchased the futon,
provided that no consumer shall be
required to document proof of purchase
as a condition for obtaining a
replacement futon.

VII
It Is Further Ordered That, no later

than one year after final acceptance of
the Consent Order Agreement by the
Commission, Respondent pay to the
Commission a civil penalty in the
amount of SIXTY THOUSAND AND 00/
100 DOLLARS ($60,000.00). If
Respondent’s financial condition
deteriorates to a degree that payment
within the prescribed time period
would impose an undue financial
hardship on the company, Respondent
may request an extension of the
payment schedule. Upon a showing of
good cause, the Commission delegates
to the Director of the Office of
Compliance the authority to modify the
terms of this order to provide an
alternative payment schedule. Upon

failure by Respondent to make full
payment in the time specified by this
agreement or any modification thereto,
interest on the outstanding balance shall
accrue and be paid at the federal legal
rate of interest under the provisions of
28 U.S.C. 1961 (a) and (b).

VIII

It Is Further Ordered That Respondent
shall within 90 days of service upon it
of this Order file with the Commission
a written report setting forth in detail
the manner and form in which it has
complied with this Order.

IX

It Is Further Ordered That
Respondent: (a) Maintain records
identifying each retail customer notified
of the recall pursuant to paragraph VI,
each consumer who receives a
replacement futon pursuant to
paragraph VI, and any consumer who
requests but does not receive a
replacement futon and the reason
therefore; (b) make such records
available for inspection by the
Commission staff upon request; and (c)
provide the Commission staff with a
monthly summary, in a form designated
by the staff, of the number of consumer
contacts and the number of replacement
futons shipped during that period.

X

It Is Further Ordered That for a period
of three (3) years from the date this
Order becomes final pursuant to 16 CFR
1605.13(e), Respondent notify the
Commission at least thirty (30) days
prior to any material proposed change
in the way Respondent does business
which may adversely affect its
compliance obligations arising out of
this Order.

By direction of the Commission, this
Consent Order Agreement is provisionally
accepted pursuant to 16 CFR 1605.13, and
shall be placed on the public record, and the
Commission shall announce the provisional
acceptance of the Consent Order Agreement
in the Commission’s Public Calendar and in
the Federal Register.

So Ordered by the Commission, this 24th
day of March 2000.
Sadye E. Dunn,
Secretary, Consumer Product Safety
Commission.

Complaint

1. The staff of the Legal Division of
the Office of Compliance, U.S.
Consumer Product Safety Commission,
brings this action for issuance of a cease
and desist order against Respondent
pursuant to section 5 of the Flammable
Fabrics Act (FFA), 15 U.S.C. 1194, to
section 5 of the Federal Trade

Commission Act (FTCA), 15 U.S.C. 45,
and to section 30(b) of the Consumer
Product Safety Act, 15 U.S.C. 2079(b),
which gives the Commission the
authority to carry out certain functions
under the FTCA related to the
administration and enforcement of the
FFA.

2. Respondent is a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of
Connecticut, with its principal place of
business located at 261 Weston Street,
Hartford, Connecticut. Respondent is a
manufacturer of futons.

3. Respondent is now, and has been
engaged in, the manufacture for sale and
the sale in commerce, as the term
‘‘commerce’’ is defined in section 2(b) of
the Flammable Fabrics Act (FFA), 15
U.S.C. 1191(b), of futons which are
subject to the requirements of the
Standard for the Flammability of
Mattresses and Mattress Pads (FF 4–72,
amended) (the ‘‘Mattress Standard’’), 16
CFR part 1632, and sections 3, 4, and 5
of the FFA, 15 U.S.C. 1192, 1193, and
1194.

4. Each futon identified in paragraph
2 is intended or promoted for sleeping
upon.

5. Each futon identified in paragraph
2, is therefore:

(a) A ‘‘mattress’’ within the meaning
of section 1632.1(a) of the Mattress
Standard (FF 4–72, as amended), 16
CFR 1632.1(a); and

(b) An ‘‘interior furnishing’’ and a
‘‘product’’ as defined in sections 2(e)
and (h) of the FFA, as amended, 16
U.S.C. 1191(e), (h).

6. Between May, 1995 and October,
1998, Respondent manufactured futons
that were subject to, and failed to
comply with, the Mattress Standard in
that:

(a) Respondent failed to conduct new
prototype testing as required by section
1632.3 of the Mattress Standard, 16 CFR
1632.3, upon opening a new
manufacturing facility.

(b) Respondent failed to maintain
manufacturing and test records as
required by sections 1632.31(c)(1), (2),
(3), (10), and (12) of the Mattress
Standard, 16 CFR 1632.31(c)(1), (2), (3),
(10), and (12).

(c) Respondent failed to label the
futons in accordance with section
1632.31(a)(3) of the Mattress Standard,
16 CFR 1632.31(a)(3).

7. Tests conducted in accordance with
section 1632.4 of the Mattress Standard,
16 CFR 1632.4, by the California Bureau
of Home Furnishings and by the
Commission technical staff on futon
models 605, 608, 611, and 613
manufactured by Respondent and
offered for retail sale in August, 1998
demonstrated that certain futons failed
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to meet the ignition resistance
requirements of section 1632.3 of the
Mattress Standard, 16 CFR 1632.3.

8. The acts by Respondent set forth in
paragraphs 5 and 6 of the complaint are
unlawful and constitute an unfair
method of competition and an unfair
and deceptive practice in commerce
under section 5(a) of the Federal Trade
Commission Act (FTCA), 15 U.S.C.
45(a), in violation of section 3(a) of the
FFA, 15 U.S.C. 1192(a), for which a
cease and desist order may be issued
against Respondent pursuant to section
5(b) of the FAA, 15 U.S.C. 1194(b), and
section 5 of the FTCA, 15 U.S.C. 45.

Relief Sought
9. The staff seeks issuance of a cease

and desist order against Respondent
pursuant to section 5(b) of the FFA, 15
U.S.C. 1194(b), and section 5 of the
FTCA, 15 U.S.C. 45.
Wherefore, the premises considered, the
Commission hereby issues this Complaint on
the ___ day of ______, 2000.

By direction of the Commission.
Dated: lllllllllllllllll
lllllllllllllllllllll

Alan H. Schoem,
Director, Office of Compliance.
[FR Doc. 00–7786 Filed 3–29–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6355–01–M

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Department of the Navy

Availability of Government-Owned
Inventions for Licensing

AGENCY: Department of the Navy, DOD.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The inventions listed below
are assigned to the United States
Government as represented by the
Secretary of the Navy and are made
available for licensing by the
Department of the Navy.

Copies of patents cited are available
from the Commissioner of Patents and
Trademarks, Washington, D.C. 20231,
for $3.00 each. Requests for copies of
patents must include the patent number.
Copies of patent applications cited are
available from the National Technical
Information Service (NTIS), Springfield,
Virginia 22161 for $6.95 each ($10.95
outside North American Continent).
Requests for copies of patent
applications must include the patent
application serial number. Claims are
deleted from the copies of patent
applications sold to avoid premature
disclosure.

The following patents and patent
applications are available for licensing:

Patent 5,895,629: RING OSCILLATOR
BASED CHEMICAL SENSOR; filed 25
November 1997; patented 20 April
1999.//Patent 5,900,835: COHERENT
HIDDEN MARKOV MODEL; filed 9 July
1998; patented 4 May 1999.//Patent
5,903,483: FREQUENCY DOMAIN
KERNEL PROCESSOR; filed 12 August
1997; patented 11 May 1999.//Patent
5,917,458: FREQUENCY SELECTIVE
SURFACE INTEGRATED ANTENNA
SYSTEM; filed 8 September 1995;
patented 29 June 1999.//Patent
5,919,333: BRAKED LINEAR NIPPER;
filed 19 November 1997; patented 6 July
1999.//Patent 5,920,065: OPTICALLY
ACTIVATED BACK-TO-BACK PIN
DIODE SWITCH HAVING EXPOSED
INTRINSIC REGION; filed 14 November
1997; patented 6 July 1999.//Patent
5,921,589: VIBRATION ISOLATING
FLANGE ASSEMBLY; filed 29
September 1997; patented 13 July 1999./
/Patent 5,922,317: ACCELERATED GAS
REMOVAL FROM DIVERS’ TISSUES
UTILIZING GAS METABOLIZING
BACTERIA; filed 6 May 1997; patented
13 July 1999.//Patent 5,922,435:
CERAMIC POLYMER COMPOSITE
DIELECTRIC MATERIAL; filed 6
January 1999; patented 13 July 1999.//
Patent 5,922,552: COMPOUNDS
LABELED WITH CYANATE OR
THIOCYANATE METAL COMPLEXES
FOR DETECTING BY INFRARED
SPECTROSCOPY; filed 9 June 1998;
patented 13 July 1999.//Patent
5,923,030: SYSTEM AND METHOD
FOR RECOVERING A SIGNAL OF
INTEREST FROM A PHASE
MODULATED SIGNAL USING
QUADRATURE SAMPLING; filed 10
November 1997; patented 13 July 1999./
/Patent 5,923,175: APPARATUS FOR
CONTACTLESS MEASUREMENT OF
THE ELECTRICAL RESISTANCE OF A
CONDUCTOR; filed 3 June 1997;
patented 13 July 1999.//Patent
5,923,617: FREQUENCY-STEERED
ACOUSTIC BEAM FORMING SYSTEM
AND PROCESS; filed 5 February 1997;
patented 13 July 1999.//Patent
5,923,776: OBJECT EXTRACTION IN
IMAGES; filed 23 May 1996; patented
13 July 1999.//Patent 5,924,109:
METHOD AND APPARATUS FOR
AUTOMATIC GENERATION OF
EXTERNAL INTERFACE
SPECIFICATIONS; filed 3 March 1997;
patented 13 July 1999.//Patent
5,924,453: PISTON AND CYLINDER
ACTUATED POLYMER MIXING
VALVE; filed 20 April 1998; patented 20
July 1999.//Patent 5,924,587:
PERFORMANCE ORIENTED SHIPPING
CONTAINER; filed 11 August 1997;
patented 20 July 1999.//Patent
5,925,370: BIOREPELLENT MATRIX

COATING; filed 4 December 1997;
patented 20 July 1999.//Patent
5,925,475: PHTHALONITRILE
THERMOSET POLYMERS AND
COMPOSITES CURED WITH
HALOGEN-CONTAINING AROMATIC
AMINE CURING AGENTS; filed 2
October 1997; patented 20 July 1999.//
Patent 5,926,270: SYSTEM AND
METHOD FOR THE REMOTE
DETECTION OF ORGANIC MATERIAL
IN ICE IN SITU; filed 14 October 1997;
patented 20 July 1999.//Patent
5,926,439: FLEXTENSIONAL DUAL-
SECTION PUSH-PULL UNDERWATER
PROJECTOR; filed 21 December 1998;
patented 20 July 1999.//Patent
5,927,149: HIGH-TORQUE QUIET
GEAR; filed 14 July 1995; patented 27
July 1999.//Patent 5,928,483:
ELECTROCHEMICAL CELL HAVING A
BERYLLIUM COMPOUND COATED
ELECTRODE; filed 12 November 1997;
patented 27 July 1999.//Patent
5,928,545: CURE SHRINKAGE
MEASUREMENT; filed 23 July 1997;
patented 27 July 1999.//Patent
5,929,199: FLUOROALIPHATIC
CYANATE RESINS FOR LOW
DIELECTRIC APPLICATIONS; filed 13
January 1998; patented 27 July 1999.//
Patent 5,929,572:
ELECTROLUMINESCENT ARRAYS
LAYERED TO FORM A VOLUMETRIC
DISPLAY; filed 19 September 1996;
patented 27 July 1999.//Patent
5,930,165: FRINGE FIELD
SUPERCONDUCTING SYSTEM; filed 31
October 1997; patented 27 July 1999.//
Patent 5,930,201: ACOUSTIC VECTOR
SENSING SONAR SYSTEM; filed 27
January 1998; patented 27 July 1999.//
Patent 5,930,203: FIBER OPTIC
HYDROPHONE ARRAY; filed 10
August 1998; patented 27 July 1999.//
Patent 5,930,313: METHOD AND
APPARATUS FOR TRANSPORTING
AN INTENSE ION BEAM; filed 3
December 1991; patented 27 July 1999./
/Patent 5,930,580: METHOD FOR
FORMING POROUS METALS; filed 30
April 1998; patented 27 July 1999.//
Patent 5,931,248: DURABLE ROLL-
STABILIZING KEEL SYSTEM FOR
HOVERCRAFT; filed 15 September
1997; patented 3 August 1999.//Patent
5,932,006: BAF2/GAAS ELECTRONIC
COMPONENTS; filed 25 March 1996;
patented 3 August 1999.//Patent
5,932,091: OILY WASTE WATER
TREATMENT SYSTEM; filed 22 January
1998; patented 3 August 1999.//Patent
5,932,335: OXIDATION RESISTANT
FIBER-REINFORCED COMPOSITES
WITH POLY (CARBORANE-
SILOXANE/SILANE-ACETYLENE);
filed 31 December 1996; patented 3
August 1999.//Patent 5,932,835: LINE
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